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Addendum No. 6 

 
ITB No. 24-04 

SPLOST #5A ROADWAY REHABILIATION – FDR  
 

September 6, 2024 
 

ITB #24-04 is hereby amended as follows:   
 
 

1. Please use the REVISED BID SCHEDULE attached to this Addendum when submitting your 
Bids. 

2. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 
 

A. Question: How will the removal and disposal of the existing Asphalt and Concrete on Old 
Covington Road be paid for?  

 
Answer: This project is paid for by SPLOST 
 

B. Question: Much of the curb and gutter is poured monolithic to the concrete slab to be removed. 
How does the County want this constructed? If Removed, does the County want new Curb and 
Gutter installed (new pay item needed). Or if it remains, then it will require saw cutting the slab 
first (new pay item needed)?  

 
Answer: Contractor will saw cut a 24” gutter out of the monolithic pour to retain. A line 
item will be added. 
 

C. Question: The exiting turn lanes are non-uniform in width, is the contractor to match the existing 
widths?  

 
Answer: Yes. 
 

D. Question: Some of the driveways are broken up badly, making it almost impossible to tie into 
correctly, does the County want certain ones replaced? (new pay item needed)  

 
Answer: A pay item will be added to address these driveways on a case-by-case basis. 

 
3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
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4. If a bid has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item 
offered or to increase or decrease the bid price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted below: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

5. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
that was attached to Addendum No. 1.  

 
 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 



PROJECT # T-17-0012  
SPLOST #5-FDR ROADWAY 

REHABILITATION 
 
Contract Scope:  Furnish all labor, materials and equipment necessary for 
6 miles of roadway rehabilitation.  All surplus material gets delivered to 
RDOT at 2570 Old Covington Hwy SW, Conyers, GA 
 
Vendor: ______________________________________________ 
 
Signature:  ____________________________________________  
       
REVISED BID SCHEDULE OF ITEMS (rounded to zero on each 
quantity except grading)    
        
Line 
No. 

Pay Item 
No. 

Item Approx 
QTY 

Unit Unit 
Price 

Amount 

5 150-1000 
TRAFFIC CONTROL - INCL TEMP 
STRIPING LS 1 

    

10 210-0200 
GRADING PER MILE - DIRT 
SHOULDER LM 6 

  

15 315-1000 PORTLAND CEMENT -FDR TN 1770   

20 310-1080 
10" CEMENT STABLIZED 
RECLAIMED BASE SY 70710 

  

25 310-1000 
GRADED AGGR BASE CRS - 
PLACED AT MAILBOXES TN 50 

    

30 310-1000 GRADED AGGR BASE CRS TN 2450   

35 402-3121 

RECYCLED ASPH CONC 25 MM 
SUPERPAVE, GP 1 OR 2, INCL 
BITUM MATL & H LIME TN 1010 

  

40 402-3130 

RECYCLED ASPH CONC 12.5 MM 
SUPERPAVE, INCL BITUM MATL & 
H LIME TN 8159 

  

45 402-3190 

RECYCLED ASPH CONC 19 MM 
SUPERPAVE, GP 1 OR 2 ONLY, 
INCL BITUM MATL & H LIME TN 510 

  

50 413-1000 BITUM TACK COAT GL 2250   

55 653-1502 
THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 5 IN, YELLOW LF 42100 

  

60 653-1501 
THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 5 IN, WHITE LF 42100 

  

65 653-1704 
THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 24 IN, WHITE LF 260 

  

70 654-1003 RAISED PVMT MARKERS TP 3 EA 620 
    



75 700 

PERMANANET GRASSING - 
HYDROSEEDING INCL 
FERTIZILERS & LIME 
APPLICATION AC 6 

    

 441-0016 
DRIVEWAY CONCRETE, 6 IN TK 
(residential) SY 100 

  

 441-0018 
DRIVEWAY CONCRETE, 8 IN TK 
(Commercial) SY 100 

  

 441-6222 
CONC CURB & GUTTER, 8 IN X 30 
IN, TP 2 LF 1025 

  

          
 
Signature/Firm      
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